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Amendment 002 - Questions & Answers

Question 6:
Please confirm if Level 1 help desk resources are expected to work on a daily basis from vendor site, or
from AAFC client site?

Answer 6: The Help Desk resources must work onsite at AAFC (see Section 6, Working Hours of Annex
A, SOW) 
 
 
Question 7:
Please confirm that resumes are not required to be submitted in proposal responses at this stage.  But
rather resumes will be submitted after contract award in response to specific TAs.

Answer 7: Confirmed, see answer #2 in Q&A set #1
  
 
Question 8:
To ensure adequate time for all vendors to pursue and fairly compete for this business (currently
provided by a service provider) we respectfully request a 2 week extension to the RFP close date.
Would the Client kindly consider an extension to October 27, 2014?

Answer 8: The RFP closing date remains unchanged
 
 
Question 9:
APPENDIX C TO ANNEX A 
RESOURCES ASSESSMENT CRITERIA AND RESPONSE TABLE 
To facilitate resource assessment, Contractors must prepare and submit a response to a draft Task 
Authorization using the tables provided in this Annex. When completing the resource grids, the specific 
information which demonstrates the requested criteria and reference to the page number of the résumé 
should be incorporated so that the assessor can verify this information. The tables should not contain all 
the project information from the resume. Only the specific answer should be provided. 

- -       Please confirm that this is requirement of the RFP response? 

Answer 9: No. To clarify, Appendix C to Annex D describes the process that will be used to propose and
evaluate resources at time of Task Authorization (TA) (i.e. AFTER contract award).
 
 
Question 10:

a) On page 125 and 126 of 148 the RFP list Role #14 twice and does not include a role #13 - Please
clarify 

b) The 2nd role #14 on page 126 of 148 is missing an M2 - Please clarify
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Answer 10:
To clarify:
a) a)     Role #14 is a single role that had a duplicated header & M1 on 2 pages in the RFP. Role #14

has M1, M2, and M3 from pages 125-126.
b) b)     Role #13 is there on pages 124-125 and has a single M1. The header is on page 124 and the

M1 on page 125
 
 
Question 11:
Attachment 2 does not identify any resources.. Please clarify
 
Answer 11: See answer #2 in Q&A set #1

Question 12:
Our question is with regard to mandatory criteria M.1.  The area in which we have a specific concern is
M.1.e.  This requirement asks for three (3) contracts valued at $1,000,000 each to demonstrate the
bidding companies corporate capability.  This mandatory is very restrictive and most likely eliminates
many vendors who have been providing Help Desk support services to Federal Government clients for
the past ten years.  Departments have moved away from large departmental Standing Offers towards
smaller TBIPS and THS call-ups or contracts.  These TBIPS and THS contracts are typically shorter in
duration and do not receive the same levels of funding.  The companies that have been successful with
these TBIPS and THS contracts have developed a speciality in the recruiting/screening and retention
processes required to support Help Desk contracts.  We respectively ask the requirement be changed to
one (1) contract of $1,000,000 plus an additional cumulative total in excess of $2,000,000 providing Help
Desk support while meeting mandatory items M.1.a thru d.
  
Answer: The RFP remains unchanged.

Question 13:
May we receive a MS Word copy of the evaluation criteria and SOW?

Answer 13:
Yes, upon request via e-mail.
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